
1 
 

MINUTES 
SENIOR SERVICES COMMITTEE 

March 3, 2011 
 

ROLL CALL 
Present: Andy Kehr, Chairman, Betty Bader, Carl Dowden, Jeanne Duntz, Richard 

Franklin, Nick LaCourte, Rose Rider 
Also Present: Christina Boryk, Executive Director, Rebuilding Together, Dutchess 

County; Tiffany James, Americorps Program Coordinator, Rebuilding Together, 
Dutchess County; Deborah Glassey, CEO, Always There 

      Absent:  Jennifer Fivelsdal, Kelly Mosher, Judy Walsh  
                  
      CALL TO ORDER   

Chairman Andy Kehr called the meeting to order at 9:17 A.M.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES, FEBRUARY 3, 2011 MEETING 
Andy asked if there were any changes or other modifications to the Minutes. Hearing 
none, Dick made a motion to accept the Minutes as written. The motion was seconded 
by Carl and all were in favor. 
 
REBUILDING TOGETHER 
Andy introduced Deborah Glassey, CEO of Always There, a prominent local health care 
provider, saying that she was attending the meeting because her agency is assessing the 
need for day care in the Red Hook area. He also introduced Christina Boryk, Executive 
Director, Rebuilding Together and Tiffany James, Americorps Program Coordinator for 
Rebuilding Together. 
 
Christina said that her agency does home repairs and home modifications for low 
income home owners. Repairs are done with no cost to the owner. The agency has been 
in the area since 1992 and used to be called Christmas in April. They continue to do 
projects in April, but have added Flag Day projects which are specifically targeted for 
veterans. There is also a Fall rebuilding day in October. Their goal is to keep the families 
they serve warm, safe and dry. The work on roofs, electrical problems, heating and 
maintaining energy efficient homes. In the course of their various programs throughout 
the year, they do work on about 23 to 25 homes. The home owners must be income 
eligible. The guidelines for eligibility change every year depending on the median 
income level in Dutchess County.  
 
The national organization is in Washington, D.C., Christina continued. Sears has formed 
a partnership with the agency. They focus on veterans as well as the elderly. Their Safe 
At Home motto acknowledges the needs of the elderly. She said that Tiffany is the 
Americorps Program Coordinator of Rebuilding Together and she manages the Safe At 
Home program. Once a home owner has applied to Rebuilding Together, their eligibility 
is reviewed and then someone is sent to preview the home. After that the homes which 
will be serviced are selected. The work is all done by volunteers.  
 



2 
 

Tiffany said that the Safe At Home program is a year round program with applications 
being accepted throughout the year. They operate on grant money. The focus is on 
mobility issues within the home, e.g. ramps, grab bars, bathroom modifications, stair 
lifts, etc. The applicant must own the home and must meet the program guidelines, i.e. 
have an income which is below 80% of the median income for Dutchess County. If the 
applicant does not own the home, there are limitations on what the agency can do. Nick 
asked if they can do anything for renters. Tiffany said it would be possible if the 
landlord agrees to the modifications. Rose inquired about the income guidelines for a 
single person. Christina said that that information is on their website; however, it 
changes every year as it follows the County's guidelines.  
 
Once the application has been received and it has been determined that the applicant 
meets the program guidelines, an OT is sent to the home. In the past the OT has been a 
volunteer; however recently an OT has been hired. The OT assesses the needs of the 
applicant. A House Captain is then sent to see how many volunteers will be needed and 
what materials are required for the job. A grant has made it possible to occasionally hire 
contractors for extensive modifications.  
 
Andy asked how many applications were received in 2010 and how many were serviced. 
Christina said that right now there are fourteen applications in the queue from 2010 and 
at least five were serviced last year. Andy inquired about the time line. Tiffany said that 
this is usually about three months; however it depends on the availability of volunteers 
and other factors. Christina said that they have a fabulous pool of volunteers. New 
volunteers are paired with seasoned volunteers in order to determine what they are 
capable of doing.    
 
Dick said that there are people in the community whose incomes are above those 
required to qualify for this program but who might be interested in getting information 
on who to go to in order to make home modifications. Christina said that they would be 
open to having people call with questions. They could recommend some of the people 
they work with.  
 
Speaking as an OT, Andy said that the functionality of the home owner must be assessed 
in order to assure that the modification will create a good fit for his/her needs and the 
contractor has to be sensitive to these needs. Christina said that her agency has met with 
Vassar Hospital to educate them about their program. Andy asked if she had gone to the 
skilled nursing facilities and she replied that she had not done that.  
 
Andy asked if Christina wanted the Committee to help her inform people about the 
program. Christina replied in the affirmative, saying that she wanted to create an 
awareness of the program in the community. Tiffany said that more applications have 
been received from the southern part of the County than from the northern part. She 
noted that there are more older people in northern Dutchess than in southern Dutchess. 
Rose asked if they were taking applications from Red Hook. Christina replied that they 
are taking applications from anywhere in Dutchess County. Her agency, she continued, 
has a great relationship with the Rhinebeck Rotary and the Rhinebeck Lions Club.  



3 
 

 
Andy asked where the liability falls if there is a problem with a project. Christina said 
that if the problem was caused by a paid worker, then the responsibility is theirs. If it 
was caused by a volunteer, then the agency assumes the responsibility. Until very 
recently, she noted, all work was done by volunteers. Their grant now makes it possible 
to occasionally hire contractors. When we do so, she said, we require that they have 
insurance and, thus, coverage. Andy inquired about the amount of the grant and the 
timeline. Tiffany responded that the grant will be up at the end of the year and it is for 
$100,000. Funding is from the federal government and provides for about fifty 
Americorps members. The program with Americorps is a new program; it is only two 
years old.  
 
Dick said that they have been having a problem in Red Hook with people who are not 
insured shoveling snow off roofs, falling and being injured. Andy noted that the 
contractors who are hired by Rebuilding Together must be insured. Christina added that 
they do not provide any emergency services. She said that they have a training program 
for everyone working on their major projects and this program includes safety 
awareness. She asked the group to let people know about their services and to consider 
who might be willing to become volunteers.  
 
Andy asked the Committee how it can get word out to the community about this 
program. It was suggested that senior groups and civic groups be contacted as well 
putting the information on the town website. Christina said that she has an intern who is 
working on outreach. Andy asked Christina to leave brochures for the members of the 
Committee to distribute. Christina said that she could e-mail material to the Secretary for 
the Committee to put on the website. In addition to distributing the brochures and 
putting the material on the website, other publicity could be arranged, e.g. the Sampler, 
About Town, etc. Dick suggested handing out brochures on Hardscrabble Day and 
Apple Blossom Day.  
 
ALWAYS THERE  HOME CARE AGENCY 
Deborah Glassey, CEO of Always There, said that her agency is based in Kingston and 
they have been operating a day care program there for twenty years. She said that they 
cannot provide professional services on this side of the river, but they can provide aide 
services and they would like to get the word out about the aide services.  
 
She said that there are two types of day care programs, viz. one which follows a social 
model and provides socialization, meals, etc. and one which follows a medical model 
and includes the services of a nurse and other medical professionals. She said that her 
agency has a contract with the Office for the Aging to provide aide services for some of 
their programs.  
 
She said that there used to be a day care program in the area, but it closed down and she 
was interested in learning the reason for that. She said that the people in the Red Hook 
and Rhinebeck Chambers have indicated to her that they think that there is a need. She 
said that her organization is considering a program which would be held one day a week 



4 
 

at different locations rather than a five day a week program held at the same location. 
She said it would be a pilot project to determine feasibility. It would probably be held 
from 9:00 A.M. to 3:00 P.M.. She said that the Kingston program offers many different 
activities, e.g. yoga, WI, computers, TV which has a magnifier, etc. Of course a one day 
a week program would have to be scaled down. The organization has two wheelchair 
accessible vans, she added.  
 
Deborah continued, saying that a facility would be needed which would have equipment 
for cooking, or at least for warming food. Someone would be brought in to do activities. 
There would be a staff person to run the program with a volunteer to assist. The fee 
would be $45 a day. The fee has been kept below cost and would be funded by other 
programs. It would not be possible to provide transportation. In Kingston about 25 to 30 
people participate on high attendance days and 17 or 18 on other days. The program can 
service up to forty people. Forty two are registered. They have a contract with the VA to 
cover costs for veterans; however such contracts are local and one would have to be 
arranged with the local VA. She concluded by saying that her organization wants to 
meet the needs of the community in keeping people at home.  
 
Jeanne asked if Deborah had brought her brochures to doctors' offices. Deborah replied 
that she hadn't, but thought that was a good idea. She asked if anyone knew why the 
previous day care program, Multi-County, had gone out of business. Betty commented 
that they had a nice facility. Rose said that they were considered to be dealing mostly 
with individuals with serious medical problems. Deborah said that the population at 
Kingston is alert, but in need of socialization.  
 
Dick suggested that Deborah contact Red Hook Family Practice, which is now part of 
Mid-Hudson Medical Group. Andy suggested contacting Healthquest. Betty said that the 
Office for the Aging has friendship centers which charge only a nominal fee. Nick 
brought up the needs of the residents of Red Hook Commons. Jeanne asked who is now 
heading the Red Hook Ministerium. Carl responded that it is in the process of changing. 
Christina said she had contacted the Dutchess County Interfaith Council. Dick said he 
could talk to the Masons about using their hall for their program. He also offered to 
provide her with a count of people in the Red Hook area over the age of 65. She was 
appreciative.  
 
In discussion, it was suggested that Deborah contact Social Workers, Discharge Planners 
and the Senior Services Committee in Rhinebeck, The latter is headed by Marcia 
DiBlasi, who might be willing to do a write up about the program in their newsletter. 
Nick asked how people would get to the program. Deborah responded that they do not 
have transportation and would have to work that out. One option, she said, might be for 
people from here to go to the Kingston program. If there were enough people who 
wanted to do that, a pick up from a central point might be arranged.  
 
Andy concluded the discussion by thanking all of the visitors to the meeting for their 
information and participation. 
 



5 
 

FOOD DRIVE 
Andy said that the Drive had been cancelled on Feb. 8th due to inclement weather. 
However about $600 worth of donations had been received on the 15th. Rose said that 
Jacqueline Chapman of Community Action had come to collect the donations, but she 
came late. Rose stressed that the donations have to be collected before 3:00 P.M. Jeanne 
said that Community Action was appreciative because donations slow down after the 
holidays. Andy said that Community Action was informed that the Committee would 
like to hold the drive at another time in order to avoid problems due to the weather. He 
thanked everyone for their participation in this project. 
 
TRANSPORTATION DOCUMENT 
Discussion of the preparation of a transportation document following cessation of Dial A 
Ride services was tabled until the next meeting.  
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next meeting will be held on April 7, 2011 at 9:15 A.M.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Betty made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Carl and all 
were in favor. The meeting was adjourned at 11:15 A.M. 
 
Minutes submitted by: 
Sheila Franklin 
Secretary, Sr. Services Committee 


